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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujilo@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 2:33 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Cooper AHH #1 Battery

Attachments: Cooper AHH #1 (8-17-2010 Inital)r.pdf

Mr. Bratcher:
Attached is the C-141.

Thank you,

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com

From: Amanda Trujillo

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:57 AM
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'

Cc: Jerry Fanning

Subject: Cooper AHH #1 Battery

Mr. Bratcher:
Yates Petroleum reports a release at the following location:

Cooper AHH #1 and #2 Battery

Section 1, Township 20 South, Range 24 East

Eddy County

Date of Release: 08-17-2010

Approximately 925 barrels of water were released 910 barrels recovered
Cause of release has been isolated and repairs have been made

The release was contained within the berms and a vacuum truck on site recovered standing fluids
Site will be evaluated and a work plan for remediation will be submitted for consideration.

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below.

Amanda N. Trujillo
Environmental Scientist

Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office 575-748-4310

Cell 575-703-6537

Email atrujillo®@yatespetroleum.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mr. Bratcher:

Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com]
Friday, September 03, 2010 11:57 AM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Jerry Fanning

Cooper AHH #1 Battery

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




